
       WEST POINT FIRE                                              BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

PROTECTION DISTRICT                REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 
 

 

                1 of 2 

JULIA MARSILI                             MICHAEL DOWNS               
CHAIR                                                                                                                                                                                                  ASSISTANT CHIEF                                 
STEVE SCHOENTHALER    
VICE CHAIR                     
JOHN HESKETH                     CAROLYN OLIVER  
DIRECTOR                                                   CHAPLAIN 
TIM ADAMS                                  BRUCE FORREST  
DIRECTOR, ASSOCIATION LIASON, TREASURER                                           CHAPLAIN 
DORRIE KLITH                               JILL JENKINS  
DIRECTOR                            PAYROLL CLERK 

TERRY MILLER                                                                                                             BRONWYNNE WOLF 
CHIEF      ASSISTANT CLERK 

WEDNESDAY JUNE 12th, 2024 @ 6:00 P.M. PST 

This meeting will be held at the WEST POINT FIRE STATION 195 Spink Rd West Point, Ca 95255 

Agenda for 6/12: 

A. Call to Order: 6:00 P.M. 

a. Pledge of Allegiance 

b. Roll Call 

B. Public Comment: 

a. This time is reserved for any member of the public who wishes to address the board about any item not on 

the agenda. No board action can be taken for items not on the agenda. The Board of Directors is limited to 

providing a brief response, asking questions for clarification, or referring a matter to staff when 

responding to items not listed on the agenda. Comments on agenda items may be made when the item is 

up for consideration. Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person, while the Board Chair has the 

discretion to amend this time.  

C. Announcements from West Point Fire Protection District Partners: 

a. Partner Reports 

D. Consent Agenda—The following items are expected to be routine/non-controversial. Items will be acted upon by the 

Board at one time without discussion. Any item from the Consent Agenda can be removed by a member of the Board 

for separate discussion following the consent agenda.  

a. Approve regular meeting minutes from May 8th, 2024-Attached 

b. Acknowledge receipt and review of financial statements for May 2024-Attached 

c. Approve monthly expenses for May 2024-Attached 

E. Old Business:  

a. 2024/2025 Budget: Wolf, Action 

F. New Business: 

a. Asst Clerk/Payroll Clerk Contract Renewal: Wolf, Action 

b. Resolution 2023.04: Payroll Processing Authorization: Wolf, Action 

G. Reports, Director, and Staff Comments: 

a. Fire Chief Report/Announcements 

b. Board Member Announcements 

 

H. Adjournment: The next regular meeting will be held at 6:00 P.M. on Wednesday, July 10th, 2024, at the West Point 

Fire Protection District Station 195 Spink Rd. West Point, CA 95255.  



       WEST POINT FIRE                                              BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

PROTECTION DISTRICT                REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 
 

 

                2 of 2 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act: if you need special assistance to participate in this 

meeting, please provide at least 24 hours’ notice prior to the start of the meeting. Notification in advance will 

allow reasonable arrangements to be made to ensure accessibility to this meeting. 

 Records of the District are open to inspection at all times during normal office hours at the district’s 

headquarters located at 195 Spink Road West Point, CA 95255. Every person has the right to inspect any District 

record except those records exempted by statute from public disclosure. The public records request policy and 

procedure can be found on the district’s website at https://westpointfire.org/.  

https://westpointfire.org/


     WEST POINT FIRE                          BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

PROTECTION DISTRICT            REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
 

May 8th, 2024 

 

 
Chair Julia Marsili called the meeting to order at 6:00 P.M. at the West Point Fire Station, 195 

Spink Rd West Point, Ca 95255 

  

PRESENT: Chair Julia Marsili, Vice Chair Steve Schoenthaler, Director John Hesketh, Director 

Tim Adams, Chief Terry Miller, Assistant Chief Michael Downs, Chaplains Oliver and Forrest, 

and Assistant Clerk Bronwynne Wolf.  

  

ABSENT: Director Dorrie Klith and Payroll Clerk Jill Jenkins. 

 

Public Comment: 

a.  No public comment to report.  

 

Announcements from West Point Fire Protection District Partners: 

Partner reports – Nothing to report.   

 

Consent Agenda— 

1. The following items were motioned for approval by Vice Chair Schoenthaler, seconded 

by Director Hesketh and passed with 4 votes.  

 

a. Approve regular meeting minutes from April 10th, 2024 

b. Acknowledge receipt and review of financial statements for April 2024 

c. Approve monthly expenses for April 2024 

Old Business: 

a. Measure A Update: Downs, Information 

Assistant Chief Downs provided an update regarding the Measure A Budget. The county has yet 

to provide any concrete numbers to the fire districts. In lieu, utilization of the 2021 information 

available from the California Department of GIS will be used as an estimate to crunch the 

numbers for the JPA. The intent remains to use 70% of funds for staffing compensation and 30% 

for facility improvements, as detailed in the previous month’s minutes. 

 

New Business: 

a. Hire Web Designer: Marsili, Action 

Chair Marsili addressed concerns regarding the current state of the district’s website and feels it 

is not representative of the current technology that is available, as well as the ongoing issues with 

emails not being received or forwarded. Chief Miller reached out to the designers of the El 

Dorado Hills Fire Protection website, due to the site’s favorable design and the design company’s 



     WEST POINT FIRE                          BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

PROTECTION DISTRICT            REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
 

extensive experience with the policy compliance required of special districts. Additionally, this 

company will have the capability to move us to a .gov URL, which will likely become a 

requirement soon. They do fall under our procurement level in terms of cost, so there is no need 

to take it out to bid as the cost will essentially be the same. The setup is $1,500 and monthly 

maintenance is $150.00, which is only $50 more per month than the current management fee.  

Director Hesketh motioned to hire the new website designer. Chair Marsili seconded. Motion 

passed with 4 votes.  

 

b. General District Election Resolution: Wolf, Action 

 

Assistant Clerk Wolf presented the general election packet received from the county. Resolution 

2023.03 details the district’s desire to join Calaveras County’s upcoming November General 

Election where Chair Marsili and Director Klith will be up for re-election. As long as the 

candidates remain unopposed, campaign statements are not required; should another individual 

file, then the district agrees to pay for the statements.  

Vice Chair Schoenthaler motioned to approve Resolution 2023.03. Director Hesketh seconded. 

Motion passed with 4 votes.  

 

c. 24/25 Budget Packet: Wolf, Information 

Assistant Clerk Wolf presented the budget packet for the 2024/2025 fiscal year. Chair Marsili 

advised evaluating the need to increase our budget in multiple areas due to the cost of inflation. 

The final budget is expected to be voted on at the next board meeting in June.  

 

d. Property Tax Refund: Miller, Action 

Chief Miller was contacted by a local constituent for a property tax refund of $259.00. This 

constituent was also overcharged the previous year.  

Chair Marsili motioned to pay the refund. Vice Chair Schoenthaler seconded. Motion passed 

with 4 votes.  

Reports, Director, and Staff Comments: 

Fire Chief Report/Announcements: Chief Miller announced that two employees 

were lost to the fed’s last month; one engineer and one firefighter. A new hire will be 

placed as an acting engineer, for now. Engine 313 had new tires put on, and utility 

315 had two new tires placed on the front. As of now, all the equipment is up to date. 

BIT inspections will be coming up in January.  



     WEST POINT FIRE                          BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

PROTECTION DISTRICT            REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
 

The ambulance, which was previously in use by the now dissolved West Point Fire 

C.E.R.T., was returned to the station and will be placed for sale in the paper. The two 

utility, old chief rigs, will be sold for parts.  

 

The county building department has recently gone through some changes and has 

upped their fees for inspections. Chief Miller has been in discussion with the JPA 

about the possibility of setting up something of our own, where Chief Miller could 

become an inspector for the district which would not only save the district money but 

potentially provide revenue.  An ordinance would have to be put into place so that 

the district could charge for such services.  

 

Chief Miller brought up the need for certain board members to complete the 

necessary sexual harassment and ethics courses.  

 

Board member announcements: none to report. 

 

Adjournment: meeting was adjourned at 6:40 P.M.  



OH181721AP Entry Batch Proof Batch ID:
User Total:

The undersigned, under penalty of perjury, states that the items on the attached claim are true and correct, that the amounts are properly due this claimant,

21,170.84BEBatch Status:

and the articles or services have been delivered or performed as stated.

Date:
Audited: ___________________________

Distributed: _________________________

Enter Date: 06/05/2024

Authorized Signature:

BWOLF
Paid: ______________________________Time:

06/12/2024Date:

and that no items have been previously paid.  Furthermore, the articles or services specified in the attached claim were necessary, ordered for use by this department,
and the articles or services have been delivered or performed as stated.

14:36:07Report:

User: Batch Created By:Bronwynne Wolf
Batch Proof (Dept)

Contract:
RETURNREFUND FY

CAROL STREAM 60197-5075IL

West Point Fire

SPD2

06052024Invoice #:

Tax Code:Check Stock:

Relate To:Separate Check:JL:

APDivision Code:

5501 Utilities

PO#:Secondary Ref:06/05/2024 ACCT: 030 600 7616 001

2280001040.27

0007950Vendor:

Invoice Date:

P.O. BOX 5075AT AND T

Inv Amt

Contract:
RETURNREFUND FY

WEST POINT 95255CA

West Point Fire

SPD2

0303Invoice #:

Tax Code:Check Stock:

Relate To:Separate Check:JL:

APDivision Code:

5271 Prof and Specialized Services

PO#:Secondary Ref:06/05/2024 ASST CLERK SERVICES

22800010800.00

W015442Vendor:

Invoice Date:

PO BOX 1060BRONWYNNE K WOLF

Inv Amt

Contract:
RETURNREFUND FY

WEST 95798-1224CA

West Point Fire

SPD2

060520240Invoice #:

Tax Code:Check Stock:

Relate To:Separate Check:JL:

APDivision Code:

5501 Utilities

PO#:Secondary Ref:06/05/2024 ACCT: 310-00071-00

22800010442.29

0013486Vendor:

Invoice Date:

PO BOX 981224CALAVERAS COUNTY

Inv Amt

Contract:
RETURNREFUND FY

SAN ANDREAS 95249CA

West Point Fire

SPD2

06092024Invoice #:

Tax Code:Check Stock:

Relate To:Separate Check:JL:

APDivision Code:

5501 Utilities

PO#:Secondary Ref:06/09/2024 ACCT 110-06136-00

22800010136.03

0013486Vendor:

Invoice Date:

PO BOX 608CALAVERAS COUNTY

Inv Amt

Contract:
RETURNREFUND FY

ANGELS CAMP 95222CA

West Point Fire

SPD2

6720967Invoice #:

Tax Code:Check Stock:

Relate To:Separate Check:JL:

APDivision Code:

5501 Utilities

PO#:Secondary Ref:06/05/2024 ACCT: 5130550

2280001025.38

0014296Vendor:

Invoice Date:

PO BOX 478CAMPORA PROPANE

Inv Amt

Page:Page: 1



OH181721AP Entry Batch Proof Batch ID:

Contract:
RETURNREFUND FY

SAN ANDREAS 95249CA

West Point Fire

SPD2

3Invoice #:

Tax Code:Check Stock:

Relate To:Separate Check:JL:

APDivision Code:

5281 Court Reporter - Transcript

PO#:Secondary Ref:06/09/2024 ACCT 4071

228000106.10

0039611Vendor:

Invoice Date:

PO BOX 1510EASTBURN LLC

Inv Amt

Contract:
RETURNREFUND FY

DALLAS 75267-9449TX

West Point Fire

SPD2

ESO-138866Invoice #:

Tax Code:Check Stock:

Relate To:Separate Check:JL:

APDivision Code:

5271 Prof and Specialized Services

PO#:Secondary Ref:06/05/2024 ER- FIRE AND EMS PACKAGE

22800010253.17

W007164Vendor:

Invoice Date:

PO BOX 679449ESO SOLUTIONS INC

Inv Amt

Contract:
RETURNREFUND FY

DALLAS 75267-9449TX

West Point Fire

SPD2

ESO-141092Invoice #:

Tax Code:Check Stock:

Relate To:Separate Check:JL:

APDivision Code:

5271 Prof and Specialized Services

PO#:Secondary Ref:06/05/2024 ER- FIRE AND EMS PACKAGE

22800010253.17

W007164Vendor:

Invoice Date:

PO BOX 679449ESO SOLUTIONS INC

Inv Amt

Contract:
RETURNREFUND FY

SACRAMENTO 95814CA

West Point Fire

SPD2

FRMS00022Invoice #:

Tax Code:Check Stock:

Relate To:Separate Check:JL:

APDivision Code:

5151 Insurance

PO#:Secondary Ref:06/05/2024 CUST ID: CUST00165

2280001017,846.00

W011183Vendor:

Invoice Date:

520 CAPITAL MALL SUITE 750FIRE RISK MANAGEMENT S

Inv Amt

Contract:
RETURNREFUND FY

WEST POINT 95255CA

West Point Fire

SPD2

060520241Invoice #:

Tax Code:Check Stock:

Relate To:Separate Check:JL:

APDivision Code:

5271 Prof and Specialized Services

PO#:Secondary Ref:06/05/2024 MAY TECHNICAL SERVICES

22800010100.00

W008203Vendor:

Invoice Date:

PO BOX 526HERNANDEZ, SAMUEL G

Inv Amt

Contract:
RETURNREFUND FY

PASADENA 91189-1630CA

West Point Fire

SPD2

112287Invoice #:

Tax Code:Check Stock:

Relate To:Separate Check:JL:

APDivision Code:

5480 Gas and Oil Expense

PO#:Secondary Ref:06/09/2024 ACCT 89811

22800010593.60

0042143Vendor:

Invoice Date:

PO BOX 101630HUNT & SONS LLC

Inv Amt

Contract:
RETURNREFUND FY

WEST POINT 95255CA

West Point Fire

SPD2

060520242Invoice #:

Tax Code:Check Stock:

Relate To:Separate Check:JL:

APDivision Code:

5271 Prof and Specialized Services

PO#:Secondary Ref:06/05/2024 MAY PAYROLL CLERK SERVICES

22800010450.00

0008015Vendor:

Invoice Date:

PO BOX 831JENKINS, JILL

Inv Amt

Contract:
RETURNREFUND FY

SACRAMENTO 95899-7300CA

West Point Fire

SPD2

060520243Invoice #:

Tax Code:Check Stock:

Relate To:Separate Check:JL:

APDivision Code:

5501 Utilities

PO#:Secondary Ref:06/05/2024 ACCT: 7701397374-6

2280001016.20

0004416Vendor:

Invoice Date:

PO BOX 997300PG AND E

Inv Amt

Page:Page: 2



OH181721AP Entry Batch Proof Batch ID:

Contract:
RETURNREFUND FY

SACRAMENTO 95899-7300CA

West Point Fire

SPD2

060520244Invoice #:

Tax Code:Check Stock:

Relate To:Separate Check:JL:

APDivision Code:

5501 Utilities

PO#:Secondary Ref:06/05/2024 ACCT: 0205955068-7

2280001026.26

0004416Vendor:

Invoice Date:

PO BOX 997300PG AND E

Inv Amt

Contract:
RETURNREFUND FY

PINE GROVE 95665CA

West Point Fire

SPD2

060520245Invoice #:

Tax Code:Check Stock:

Relate To:Separate Check:JL:

APDivision Code:

5501 Utilities

PO#:Secondary Ref:06/05/2024 ACCT: 2035

22800010100.42

0015201Vendor:

Invoice Date:

PO BOX 1070VOLCANO TELEPHONE

Inv Amt

Contract:
RETURNREFUND FY

PINE GROVE 95665CA

West Point Fire

SPD2

060520246Invoice #:

Tax Code:Check Stock:

Relate To:Separate Check:JL:

APDivision Code:

5501 Utilities

PO#:Secondary Ref:06/05/2024 ACCT: 17949

2280001041.11

0015201Vendor:

Invoice Date:

PO BOX 1070VOLCANO TELEPHONE

Inv Amt

Contract:
RETURNREFUND FY

WEST POINT 95255CA

West Point Fire

SPD2

060520245Invoice #:

Tax Code:Check Stock:

Relate To:Separate Check:JL:

APDivision Code:

5182 Maint of Equipment - Auto

PO#:Secondary Ref:06/05/2024 ACCT: 768

2280001040.84

0008167Vendor:

Invoice Date:

PO BOX 1030WEST POINT LUMBER

Inv Amt

21,170.84System Messages: Total

Page:Page: 3



OH181722AP Entry Batch Proof Batch ID:
User Total:

The undersigned, under penalty of perjury, states that the items on the attached claim are true and correct, that the amounts are properly due this claimant,

841.08BEBatch Status:

and the articles or services have been delivered or performed as stated.

Date:
Audited: ___________________________

Distributed: _________________________

Enter Date: 06/05/2024

Authorized Signature:

BWOLF
Paid: ______________________________Time:

06/05/2024Date:

and that no items have been previously paid.  Furthermore, the articles or services specified in the attached claim were necessary, ordered for use by this department,
and the articles or services have been delivered or performed as stated.

11:00:35Report:

User: Batch Created By:Bronwynne Wolf
Batch Proof (Dept)

Contract:
RETURNREFUND FY

SAINT LOUIS 63179-0428MO

West Point Fire

SPD2

06052024Invoice #:

Tax Code:Check Stock:

Relate To:Separate Check:JL:

APDivision Code:

5480 Gas and Oil Expense

PO#:Secondary Ref:06/05/2024 XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-9862

22800010628.75

0037446Vendor:

Invoice Date:

PO BOX 790428US BANK CORP PAYMENT S

Inv Amt

Contract:
RETURNREFUND FY

SAINT LOUIS 63179-0428MO

West Point Fire

SPD2

060520240Invoice #:

Tax Code:Check Stock:

Relate To:Separate Check:JL:

APDivision Code:

5243 Office Expense - Postage

PO#:Secondary Ref:06/05/2024 XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-9862

2280001068.00

0037446Vendor:

Invoice Date:

PO BOX 790428US BANK CORP PAYMENT S

Inv Amt

Contract:
RETURNREFUND FY

SAINT LOUIS 63179-0428MO

West Point Fire

SPD2

06052041Invoice #:

Tax Code:Check Stock:

Relate To:Separate Check:JL:

APDivision Code:

5182 Maint of Equipment - Auto

PO#:Secondary Ref:06/05/2024 XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-9862

22800010144.33

0037446Vendor:

Invoice Date:

PO BOX 790428US BANK CORP PAYMENT S

Inv Amt

841.08System Messages: Total

Page:Page: 1



% Remaining
Y-T-D

Encumbrance Actuals Balance

Budget and Actuals by Budget Class

Budget

2023

County of Calaveras

Fiscal Year: As of  6/12/2024

Budget Version-

Org Key: 22800010 West Point Fire
Taxes

197,898.00 1.63 %3,239.91194,658.09Current Secured Taxes4010 0.00

(3,847.00) 0.03 %(1.49)(3,845.51)SB2557 Reduction4013 0.00

5,068.00 -0.77 %(39.46)5,107.46Unitary Taxes4015 0.00

4,710.00 -10.30 %(485.53)5,195.53Suppl Current Secured Taxes4017 0.00

4,270.00 10.89 %465.153,804.85Current Unsecured Taxes4020 0.00

219.00 32.20 %70.53148.47Suppl Current Unsecured Taxes4027 0.00

372.00 57.34 %213.32158.68Prior Unsecured Taxes4040 0.00

75,798.00 22.92 %17,379.0658,418.94Transient Occupancy Taxes4072 0.00

495,365.00 5.21 %25,826.55469,538.45Special Tax Districts4077 0.00

0.00 0.00 %(144.18)144.18State Timber Tax4465 0.00

5.96779,853.00 0.00 733,329.14 46,523.86Total Taxes

Revenue From Use of Money/ Property
10,794.00 -27.65 %(2,985.40)13,779.40Interest4300 0.00

-27.6510,794.00 0.00 13,779.40 (2,985.40)Total Revenue From Use of Money/ Propert

Intergovernmental Revenue- State
1,673.00 9.95 %166.481,506.52State Homeowners Prop Tax Rel4463 0.00

0.00 0.00 %(26,366.85)26,366.85State Aid for Public Safety4472 0.00

298,261.00 -11.30 %(33,733.12)331,994.12State - Fire Reimbursement4499 0.00

-19.98299,934.00 0.00 359,867.49 (59,933.49)Total Intergovernmental Revenue- State

Misc. Revenue
0.00 0.00 %(15,300.00)15,300.00Gifts/Donations4707 0.00

0.000.00 0.00 15,300.00 (15,300.00)Total Misc. Revenue

Intergovernmental Revenue
0.00 0.00 %(20,000.00)20,000.00Contr from Other Govts4799 0.00

0.000.00 0.00 20,000.00 (20,000.00)Total Intergovernmental Revenue

1,090,581.00 (51,695.03)1,142,276.030.00Total Revenue
Salaries and Employee Benefits

425,000.00 -26.47 %(112,504.23)537,504.23Salaries/Wages - Permanent5001 0.00

130,000.00 29.35 %38,163.4591,836.55Extra Hire - Strike Teams5004 0.00

34,410.00 -12.25 %(4,217.38)38,627.38Social Security (OASDI)5051 0.00

8,048.00 -12.24 %(985.62)9,033.62Medicare5053 0.00

-13.31597,458.00 0.00 677,001.78 (79,543.78)Total Salaries and Employee Benefits

Services and Supplies
6,785.00 73.67 %4,999.021,785.98Clothing/Personal Supplies5111 0.00

12,525.00 89.33 %11,189.541,335.46Safety Clothing and Equipment5115 0.00

1,000.00 77.50 %775.00225.00Communications5121 0.00

1,500.00 84.78 %1,271.72228.28Food5131 0.00

2,500.00 44.75 %1,118.801,381.20Household Expense5141 0.00

45,000.00 -139.39 %(62,729.50)107,729.50Insurance5151 0.00

7,000.00 28.12 %1,968.455,031.55Insurance - Unemployment5159 0.00

Run Date  & Time:Page: 1GL_Budget_Actual_Class 14:20:5406/12/2024Report ID:

GLBA_MSTR.[glba_fy] =   '2023'  AND GLBA_MSTR.[glba_gr] =  'GL'  AND GLBA_MSTR.[glba_key] LIKE '%22800010'  AND
GLBA_MSTR.[glba_level] =  'OB' 



% Remaining
Y-T-D

Encumbrance Actuals Balance

Budget and Actuals by Budget Class

Budget

2023

County of Calaveras

Fiscal Year: As of  6/12/2024

Budget Version-

6,500.00 -106.30 %(6,909.99)13,409.99Maintenance of Equipment5181 0.00

25,000.00 -332.07 %(83,019.90)108,019.90Maint of Equipment - Auto5182 0.00

6,500.00 26.95 %1,752.364,747.64Maint of Buildings/Grounds5201 0.00

500.00 21.19 %105.98394.02Maint of Communications Equip5203 0.00

2,000.00 100.00 %2,000.000.00Medical/Dental/Laboratory5212 0.00

1,000.00 57.50 %575.00425.00Memberships5221 0.00

3,600.00 -22.13 %(796.81)4,396.81Office Expense5241 0.00

500.00 80.49 %402.4997.51Office Expense - Postage5243 0.00

16,000.00 -73.67 %(11,788.62)27,788.62Prof and Specialized Services5271 0.00

500.00 100.00 %500.000.00Legal Notices5381 0.00

500.00 28.67 %143.36356.64Small Tools5401 0.00

2,000.00 -264.15 %(5,283.14)7,283.14Special Department Expense5411 0.00

5,000.00 62.68 %3,134.081,865.92Training5422 0.00

300.00 -273.54 %(820.63)1,120.63Fire Prevention Program5453 0.00

5,000.00 83.92 %4,196.08803.92Transportation and Travel5471 0.00

16,000.00 -2.57 %(411.70)16,411.70Gas and Oil Expense5480 0.00

14,000.00 0.17 %24.6113,975.39Utilities5501 0.00

-75.93181,210.00 0.00 318,813.80 (137,603.80)Total Services and Supplies

Other Charges
583.00 -0.07 %(0.42)583.42LAFCO Assessment5627 0.00

-0.07583.00 0.00 583.42 (0.42)Total Other Charges

Capital Assets
67,624.00 55.96 %37,844.0329,779.97Capital Equipment5701 0.00

55.9667,624.00 0.00 29,779.97 37,844.03Total Capital Assets

846,875.00 0.00 1,026,178.97 (179,303.97)Total Expenses

127,608.94116,097.060.00
846,875.00 0.00 1,026,178.97 (179,303.97)

(51,695.03)1,142,276.030.001,090,581.00

243,706.00

Total Revenue

Key Total for
Total Expenses

22800010

Run Date  & Time:Page: 2GL_Budget_Actual_Class 14:20:5406/12/2024Report ID:

GLBA_MSTR.[glba_fy] =   '2023'  AND GLBA_MSTR.[glba_gr] =  'GL'  AND GLBA_MSTR.[glba_key] LIKE '%22800010'  AND
GLBA_MSTR.[glba_level] =  'OB' 



% Remaining
Y-T-D

Encumbrance Actuals Balance

Budget and Actuals by Budget Class

Budget

2023

County of Calaveras

Fiscal Year: As of  6/12/2024

Budget Version-

Report Revenues
Report Expenses
REPORT TOTAL 243,706.00 0.00 116,097.06

846,875.00 0.00 1,026,178.97 (179,303.97)
(51,695.03)1,142,276.030.001,090,581.00

127,608.94

Run Date  & Time:Page: 3GL_Budget_Actual_Class 14:20:5406/12/2024Report ID:

GLBA_MSTR.[glba_fy] =   '2023'  AND GLBA_MSTR.[glba_gr] =  'GL'  AND GLBA_MSTR.[glba_key] LIKE '%22800010'  AND
GLBA_MSTR.[glba_level] =  'OB' 



County of Calaveras

Fund  2280  West Point Fire

Object Code Balance

As of  6/12/2024

General Ledger Summary

Balance Sheet Accounts

Object Description

Assets

863,766.19Cash in Treasury 228000001006
2,500.00Imprest Cash 228000001016

$866,266.19Total Assets

Liabilities

195.74Accts Payable - Staledated Cks 228000102091
$195.74Total Liabilities

Fund Balance

22800000 636,352.393002 Fund Bal Unreserv/Undesign
22800000 97,088.003040 Reserve - General
22800000 2,500.003043 Reserve for Imprest Cash
22800000 14,033.003046 Reserve for Buildings

$749,973.39Total Fund Balance

$866,070.45

$0.00
$0.00

$1,026,178.97
$1,142,276.03

$0.00

Year-to-Date Clearing Accounts
Year-to-Date Transfers Out

$866,266.19

Total Fund Equity

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity

Year-to-Date Transfers In
Year-to-Date Expenditures
Year-to-Date Revenues

15:38:35Current Time:

Current Date:

BWOLF  _  Bronwynne Wolf Page: 1

06/12/2024

User ID:

Report ID: GL_General_Ledger_Summary_mjh  -  GL:General



BANK OF STOCTCTON
ESTABLISHED I 867

WITHSTANDING THE TEST oF TIME

WEST PO]NT FIRE PROTECT]ON DISTRlCT
P O BOX 315
WEST PO]NT CA 95255-0315 *Page 1

tr_T O_?,4

27 11431 60L

- Service Charge
Current Bal-ance
Days in Current Period 28

DAILY BALANCE SUMMARY ********************
Dare Balance Date
4-27 L6'7 49.66

*****************

***********************
Balance Date

* ++ + * + * + + +* ** + + * + + + + Jr++

This Cycle
.00
.00
.00

**********
t

A _41 _) A

S BASIC

*************

**********
Balance

,i

Cha

CA
6D

END OF STATEMENT Encl-osures



THIS DOCU[rENT HAS AN ABTIFICIAL WATERT\,IARK PBINTED ON THE BACK. THE FRONT OF THE DOCUMENT HAS A MICRO-PRINT BORDER. ABSENCE OF THESE FEATURES WILL INDICATE A COPY.

Cl.rcck Datc

0512912024

PAY One Hundred One and 48/100>ts****+r(***:****r<*r<r<,F******{<{<,k*****r<**:Fr<>k***,k* Clhcck Amount
q*******101.48

Check No.7094085

Void Atier 180 Da1,s

i402i3813

$

-#* *-.-*-

U.S. Bank
9i-3 8,929

$ational Association
!h00 we.t Bro;rrhvrv
Robbinsdalc, NIN 55422
763-91 l-t Il

TO THE
ORDER
OF

V/EST POINT FIRE
PO BOX 315
ATTN: CALCARD ADMINISTRATOR
WEST POINT, CA 95255

il'?OqLO85rr' r:0q al0OlBlr! I5DOBD al55?Brr'

National Association
4000 West Broadu,ay
Robbitrsdale, N'lN 55422
7 63-91 l-1 1 t t

WEST POINT FIRE,PO BOX 315
ATTN: CALCARD ADMINISTRATOR
WEST POINT, CA 95255

No.7094085
Check Date:0512912024

Vendor No.(340253813)

Invoice Date Description Gross Amount Discount Amount Net Amount Paid

ECRREBATEl0538O3 0512012024 US Bank Corp Card
NASPO Contract

payment tbr spend in
Q(l) Year(2024).

Contract Payment ID
10538. ATTN Card
Admin. Questions

contact RIvI Shannon
Ncss at Eirrail

shannon.nessd usbank.

$101.48 s0.00 s 101.48

s 101.48 $0.00 s101.48TOTAL



State Controller Schedules Schedule 15

County Budget Act

January 2010 Edition, revision #1

West Point Fire  22800010

Detail by Revenue Category 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2024-2025

and Expenditure Object Actuals Actual [] Adopted Final Budget Recommended by

Estimated [] the District Board

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5)

4010Current Secured Taxes 172,348                                        196,300                                        197,898                                        209,514                                        RV

4013SB2557 Reduction (2,630)                                          (3,391)                                          (3,847)                                          (3,846)                                          RV

4015Unitary Taxes 3,665                                            4,301                                            5,068                                            5,210                                            RV

4017Suppl Current Secured Taxes 2,552                                            4,616                                            4,710                                            4,300                                            RV

4020Current Unsecured Taxes 1,892                                            1,943                                            4,270                                            5,072                                            RV

4027Suppl Current Unsecured Taxes 51                                                 260                                               219                                               219                                               RV

4040Prior Unsecured Taxes 121                                               352                                               372                                               357                                               RV

4072Transient Occupancy Taxes 48,430                                          75,798                                          75,798                                          RV

4077Special Tax Districts 498,107                                        495,365                                        495,365                                        RV

4465State Timber Tax 164                                               7                                                   -                                               -                                               RV

Taxes 724,700                                        775,549                                        779,853                                        220,826                                        

4300Interest 2,864                                            10,794                                          10,794                                          RV

Rev from Use of Money/Property 2,864                                            10,794                                          10,794                                          -                                               

4455State Grants -                                               -                                               -                                               -                                               RV

4463State Homeowners Prop Tax Rel 1,458                                            1,486                                            1,673                                            1,640                                            RV

4472State Aid for Public Safety 36,040                                          35,775                                          -                                               RV

4499State - Fire Reimbursement 370,483                                        298,261                                        298,261                                        RV

Intergovernmental Revenue - St 407,981                                        335,523                                        299,934                                        1,640                                            

4707Gifts/Donations -                                               -                                               -                                               -                                               RV

4713Miscellaneous Revenue 17,726                                          4,742                                            -                                               RV

Miscellaneous Revenue 17,726                                          4,742                                            -                                               -                                               

4799Contr from Other Govts 36,279                                          -                                               -                                               -                                               RV

Intergovernmental Rev 36,279                                          -                                               -                                               -                                               

1,189,551                                     1,126,608                                     1,090,581                                     222,466                                        

5001Salaries/Wages - Permanent 397,466                                        501,065                                        425,000                                        535,000                                        XP

5004Extra Hire - Strike Teams 129,945                                        161,033                                        130,000                                        130,000                                        XP

5049PERS - Employer -                                               -                                               -                                               -                                               XP

5051Social Security (OASDI) 32,700                                          41,047                                          34,410                                          41,230                                          XP

5053Medicare 7,650                                            9,602                                            8,048                                            9,643                                            XP

Salaries and Employee Benefits 567,761                                        712,747                                        597,458                                        715,873                                        

5111Clothing/Personal Supplies 1,779                                            673                                               6,785                                            6,785                                            XP

5115Safety Clothing and Equipment 2,753                                            10,619                                          12,525                                          12,525                                          XP

5121Communications 3,632                                            657                                               1,000                                            1,000                                            XP

5131Food 495                                               1,142                                            1,500                                            1,500                                            XP

5141Household Expense 363                                               625                                               2,500                                            2,500                                            XP

5151Insurance 52,087                                          91,099                                          45,000                                          100,000                                        XP

5159Insurance - Unemployment 4,644                                            3,749                                            7,000                                            7,000                                            XP

5181Maintenance of Equipment 7,367                                            5,532                                            6,500                                            13,410                                          XP

5182Maint of Equipment - Auto 28,956                                          27,699                                          25,000                                          28,000                                          XP

5201Maint of Buildings/Grounds 4,152                                            4,937                                            6,500                                            6,500                                            XP

5203Maint of Communications Equip 1,013                                            140                                               500                                               500                                               XP

5212Medical/Dental/Laboratory -                                               150                                               2,000                                            2,000                                            XP

5221Memberships 830                                               497                                               1,000                                            1,000                                            XP

5241Office Expense 1,359                                            2,277                                            3,600                                            4,400                                            XP

5243Office Expense - Postage 270                                               576                                               500                                               500                                               XP

5271Prof and Specialized Services 24,017                                          28,309                                          16,000                                          25,000                                          XP

5381Legal Notices -                                               -                                               500                                               500                                               XP

5401Small Tools -                                               -                                               500                                               500                                               XP

5411Special Department Expense 11,283                                          6,133                                            2,000                                            7,300                                            XP

5422Training 5,360                                            7,872                                            5,000                                            5,000                                            XP

5453Fire Prevention Program 546                                               642                                               300                                               1,200                                            XP

5471Transportation and Travel 838                                               3,141                                            5,000                                            5,000                                            XP

5480Gas and Oil Expense 17,484                                          20,518                                          16,000                                          19,200                                          XP

5501Utilities 14,389                                          17,143                                          14,000                                          15,000                                          XP

Services and Supplies 183,617                                        234,131                                        181,210                                        266,320                                        

5627LAFCO Assessment 516                                               560                                               583                                               -                                               XP

Other Charges 516                                               560                                               583                                               -                                               

5701Capital Equipment 67,623                                          47,589                                          67,624                                          67,624                                          XP

Capital Assets 67,623                                          47,589                                          67,624                                          67,624                                          

819,518                                        995,027                                        846,875                                        1,049,817                                     

NET COST (2,009,069)                                   (2,121,635)                                   (243,706)                                      827,351                                        

COUNTY OF CALAVERAS

Special Districts and Other Agencies - Non Enterprise

Financing Sources and Uses by Budget Unit by Object

Fiscal Year 2024 - 2023



West Point Fire Protection District
PO Box 315

195 SPink Rd'

West Foint, CA 95255

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the west Point Fire Protection District,

a California special district (hereinafter refened to as "IA/FFPD')' and <Bronwynne Wolf> (hereinafler

refened to as ,,contractof,). tAjFFpD and contractor shall collectively he refened to as "Parties'"

WHEREAS, WpFpD wishes tc enter into an agreement for the performance of the services described

herein; and

WHEREAS, \AipFpD is authorized by The Fire Protection District Law of 1987 S 13861 to enter into

Agreements as necessary for the exercise of its powers; and

WHEREAS, it is the intention of the Parties in the making and execution of this contract to aiso adhere

to all terms of the funding agreement l ,PFPD has entered into with the Grantor of the funds; and

WHEREAS, Contractor has represented to \A,PFPD that it has the necessary training, experience,

expertise, and cornpetency to provide the services, gcods, and materials that are described in this

Agreement, and that it will do so in a inanner consisient with '&FFPD goals; and

WHEREAS, in the judgment of \A/FFPD, it is necessary and desirable to employ Contractor to perform

the described services; and

NOW THEREFORE, VI/FFPD and Contractor agree as follows:

,1, DESCRIPTION OF SERVIGES

1,1. Contractor,s Specified Services: Contrac{or shallfumish all facililies, equipment, personnel,

labor, and materials {hereinafter refened to as "Work' or.$eryices"} nsessary to provide the

services d*cribed in Appendix A: Scope of Work, attachd hereto and incorporated herein by

this reference, and within the times or by the dates provided for in Appendices A and B. In

the event of any conflict between any provisions of this Agreement and any Appendix(ices) to

this Agreement, the provision that requires the highest level of performance fom the Contractor

for the IA/FFPD's benefit shall prevail.

1,2, Cooperation with IIUPFPD: Contractor shall cooperate with WPFPD and IiVPFPD staff in the

perfonnance oi aii work uncier this Agreempnt.

{.3. Perfgrmance Standard; Contractor shall perform these services with care, skill, and diligence,

in accordance with the applicable professional standards cunently recognized by each

profession and shall comply with ell applicable Federal, $tate, Specia! District, and Local laws,

ordinances, codes, and i'egulations in performing its sei'uices. Conti'actor shall perform all ''vciax

under this Agreement in a manner consistent with the level of competency and standard of

care normally observed by a person practicing in Contractor's profession. WPFPD has relied

upon the professional ability and training of Contractor as a material inducement to enter into



this Agreement. Gontractor agrees lo
generally accepted professional

of applicable federal, state, district,

Contrectct"'s.+ork by IJVPFPD shall n+t

that any of Contractor's work is not in

care, WPFPD, in its sole discretion,

require Contractor to meet with \A/PFPD

of concem; (b) reouire Contractor to

satisfactory; {c} terminate this

1.4.

any and all other remedies at law or in

Assiqned Personnel:

1.4.1. Contractor shall assign only

Agreement. ln the event that at

removal of any person or

this Agreement, Contractor

receiving written notice from

1.4.2. Any and allpersons identified in

manager, project team, or

Agreement are deemed by

material inducement to

cantiaoc lA/DtrPn rrrnrrlr{ nn}

rernoye, replace, substitute, or

written consent of IAJPFPD.

1.4.3. ln the event that any of

Agreement become unavailable

of Contraetofs control.

adequately qualified replacem

1.5. Assumption of Risk: Contractor

resulting from the performance of the

1.6. Timelv Performance/Delavs: C

Agreement. Contractor shall im

unexpected delays. Contractor shall

Contractor's reasonable control. Both

the duration of the project.

2. COMPENSATION

2.1. Total Compensation: For the services

alt servrces in accord with

and standards requirements

local laws, it being qnderstood that acceptance of

time

all and other harms

the term of this

any expected or

be liable for , in performance beyond

communication throughout

under this Agreement

of care, as well as the

shallmaintain

delays

close

'l above, and subject to thein Section



3. TERM

3.1.

condition that the specifred task has been completed as set forth in Section 1.9, 1 .6, and 1.7
. above, Contractor shall he compensated as described in Appendix B: payment Schedule,

which is attached and incorporated herein by reference.

2-2- Senarate Accountinq: To the extent that Contractor is performing other projects for the
\ /PFPD at other locations and pursuant to other Agreements, the Contractor shall maintain

complete and separate accounting for each project. lnvoices for compensation and
reimbursement shall be similarly separated.

2,3. Expqnse Reimbursement: Contractor shall not be entitled to reimbursement for any expenses

other than those described in $ection 1 above and as identified in Appendix B: payment

Schedule. No funds paid to Contractor through this Agreement shall be utilized to compensate

employees of Contractor for overtime or compensatory time except to the extent that

Contractor is required to pay for oyertime cr compensatory off pursuant to the Fair Labor

Stancjards Act oi 1938, 29 USC Section 20i et seq., or State iaw. if fecierai funcis

are expended under this Agreement, costs claimed under this are subject to the

2.4.

following federal publication {cunent publications are available online and can be found at

wurw.whitehouse.gov/omb/circularsl): Uniform Guidance: 2 CFR 200, Uniform Administrative

Requirements, Cost Pi'inciples, and Audit Requii"ements.

Overpavmenk lf lItrFPD overpays Contractor for any reason, Contractor agrees to return the
amount of such overpayment to V1JPFPD or at IA/PFPD option, permit \ JPFPD to offset the

amount of overpayment against future payments orred to Contractor under this Agreement or
any other Agreement.

i

Term: The term of this Agreement shall be effective from s?tlt2l:trlilg0l24> unless terminated

earlier as set forth in Section 7: Breach, Termination and Seyerability. The term of this

Agi'eement may on!y' be extended upon v*i'itten mutuai consent of both parties as set forth in

Section 25: Amendment.

3,2. Deliverables: All deliverables and products of thi* Agreement shall he completed and

submitted to the \4/PFPD as set forth in Appendix A: Scope of Work

4" BILLING AND PAYMENT

4.1. Billins: Billing and invoicing shallbe as described in Appendix B: Payment Schedule.

5. REPRESENTATIVESAND NONCE

5.1. Desiqnation: Each party shall designete an officer, employee or ottmr authorized
'^^'^^^-'ativ'e to act cn that party's behalf '"vith respect to the ur.ork. This representative shallr cyr eDsr rrcilivs tl.i ciiJr iii I ai iaia piti ty Ii ijeiiiCii 'yviifl fe$pi

be available during working hours and as often as may he requirled to render decisions and to

furnish information in a timely manner. Each party has the right tb change its representative at

any time; provided, however, that a party wishing to change its designated representative shall

Rectangle

FreeText
7/01/24-6/30/25



encieavor to notify the other party in

any such change. At the time this

representatives shall be as follows:

\ /PFPD Contract [tJ!anage:.: Terry h4iller

Fire Chief

Contractor:

<<Assistant

5.2. Address: Allnotices shallbe deemed to

or mailed to the respective

address as follows:

Contractor:

PO Box 1

M/est Point,

(

\r'/PFPD ehief Terry

P.O. Box 3?

West Paint,

tm

Any party may change the address to

5.3.

the other parties with written notice of

the effective date of the change.

Effective Date: All notices shall be

through delivery if personally served, or

by first ciass mail.

6. CONDITION SUBSEQUEN

The services and compensation received by

based on the continued receipt of funding for this

or in part, for any reason, this Agreement and aii

be terminated. \ /PFPD agrees to inform Contractor

notifieation that funding will be terminated and

Under these cis"cumstencee, all billing or other

arising out of performance cf this Agreement rnust

of the final date for which tunding is avsilable.

Clerkr>

been given made in writing and delivered

of \A/PFPD and at their respective

D

>

95255

iess than ten (10

ent is execu

org

at least

!) calendar days befcre making

ft.ed, the parties' designated

are to be given by providing

(15) calendar days prior to

upon receipt shall be deemed received

fifth (Sth) day deposit in the mail if sent

OF FUNDING

and Contractor to this Agreement are

is terminated, in wholeIn the event that

of the parties ing from this Agreement may

later than ten {10) days after receiving

final date for ich funding will be available
nnmnoncalinn nrvvr.,tsvi hrr llnnfranlnr

-, vvl

itted to vrithin ten (10) calendar days

Rectangle

FreeText
Board Clerk



7. BREACH, TERMINATION, AND SEVERABILITY

7.1- $hould either party fail to substantially perform its obligations in accordance with this
Agreement, the other party may notiff the breaching party d such breach in writing, describe
the bi"each, and demand that it be cui'ed r,rrithin 10 catendar days of receipt if the breach is not
cured within 10 calendar days of the notice of breach (or any such longer period as may be
specified in the notice or othen*ise agrged to by the parties), the party that gave notice of
breach may unilaterally terminate this Agreement by sending the breaching party notice of
termination, ancUor 2) take possession of project documents, data, reports, maps, and
information and to remedy the problem by hiring other resources to complete the project (in
which case, Contractor expressly agrees to provide all project materials to l lpFpD and to abide
by IA/PFPD's decision), The date of termination in this event shall be 10 calendar days after the
notice of termination. A party's exercise of the notice and termination rights authorized by this
Section shall in no way operate as a waiver or forfeiture of the party's right to seek and recover
damages from the breaching party for the breach of this Agreement.

7 -2. ln order to en$ure faithful performane,e of lhis agreement and to reimburse \4/FFpD for any loss
or damages suffered by reason of CONTRACTOR's failure to perform in full or in part, i /FFPD
shail have the right to withhoid monies ciue CONTRACTOR., a sum or sums sufiicient to cover,
in the judgment of WPFPD, such !oss, damage or faiture. Contractor will be paid for all work
completed to the satisfactisn of lArlFPD using the rates described in Appendix B: payment

Schedule.

7.3. Fcr any other i'eason other than a breach or,{ailure ta perform {which ai-e discussed in the
subsection above), either party may unilat€rally terminate this Agreement for any reason at any

time during its term, hy giving t5 calendar days advanced written notice to the other party^ The
date of termination for this purpose shall he 15 calendar days after notice of termination.

8. INDEMNIFICATION

Contractor agrees to accept all responsibility for loss or damage to any person or entity, including
\I11PFPD, and to defend and indemnify, hold harmles$, and release WPFPD, its elec;ted representatives,
officers, agents, and employees, from and against any actions, claims, damagres, demands, losses,
iiabiiities, ciisabiiities or expenses, defense costs (inciuding reasonable attorney feesi, of any kind or nature,
that may be asserted by any person or entity, including Contracitor or the funding Grantor, that arise out of,
pertain to, or related to Contractor's or its agents', employees', contractors', subeontractors', or invitees,
performance or obligations under this Agreement, Contractor agrees tc provide a comptete defense for any
claim or action brought against \I/PFPD based upoii a claim retating to i0ontractc;"'s pe#ormance or
obligations under this Agreement. Contractofs obligations und$r this section apply whether or not there is
concurrent negligence on TAJFFPD's part, but to the extent required by law, excluding liability due to
\tYPFPD's conduct. WPFPD shall have the right to select its legalcounselat frontractor's expense, subject

Rectangle



it

to Contractor's approvai, which shali not be

limited in any way by any iimitation on the amount

Contractor or its agents under Workers'

Benefit F.c;ts. The obligations of this !ndem:':ity shal! be

defense coats, and shall nat be limited by any

9. RECORDS EXAMINATION AND AUDIT

ln accordance with Government Code Section

to auciit, inspect, anei copy ail reeords, noies and

provided by Contractor under this Agreement, to thd

the quality and quantity of services, accessibility

accountability. All such audits, inspections, and

request, Contractor shall supply ccpies +f eny and

dccuments requested by TAJFFPD within the

withholding payments due under this Agre6ment.

All records, documents, general correspondence

shall be retained b-v the eonfac'tor for a minimum of

tO. ETHIGSAND STANDARDS CIF CQNDUCT

Contractor agrees to adhere to ethical standards.

that ensure compliance with ethical standards of

E.,.ery reescnable course +f acti*n sh*ll be take1:

expenditure of public fi..rnds to avoid favoritism and

that he or she has not been convicted of fraud or m

Furthermore, this Agreement shall be

personal. financial. or political gain. eontractor shall

with a view torrrrard securing a contract or securing

amending, or performing of this Agreement.

Agreement if it is found that gratuities were ofiered

contract or securing favorable treatment with

Agreement, provided that the existence of the facts

reviewed in any competent court.

ln the eventthis Agreement is terminated as

to pursue the same remedies against Contractor

Agreement by Contractor, and as a predetermined

damages to which it may be entitled by law, to

than three times the cost incurred by lAlpFFD in

wiihheld. This ln$emnification obligation is not

of damages or @mpensation payable to or for

Disability Benefits Acts, or other Employee

fullemountsf aif damaget+ WPFPD, including

limits

ENTS

or Federal agency

with the services

permitted by hwl for the purpose of monitoring

i of s6ryice$, and ensuring fiscal

shall occur during hormal business hours. Upon

recs'ds to IdFFPD. Failure te prc,,,ice the
,i,b^ 5-^*^
rililr= iidlill; may result in WPFPD

to the project in possession of the Contractor

dateyears from the of oroject completion

agrees to vyritten policies and procedures

an

treatment tfith respect to the awarding,

written notice to dontractor, may terminate this

rlvith a yiew toward securing aby Contractor

the awarding, amending, or performing of this

which the WPFPD makes such findings may be

in the paragraph \ /PFPD shallbe entitled

ld pursue in the event of the breach of the

of liquidated ages in addition to any other

damages in an which shall be not less

such gratuities to such officer or employee.

Rectangle



11. NON-DISCRIMINATION IN SERVTCES AHD BEHEFITS

Contractor certifies that any service provided pursuant to this Agreement shall be without discrimination
based on color, race, crBed, national crigin, religion, sek, age, sexual preferences, or physical or mental
disability in accordance with all applicable Federal, State and 1Ji/FFPD lsws and regulations and any
aciministrative ciirectives estabiisheci by the V'vPFPD Boarci of Direetors or the i,irPFPD ncjministrative

Officer. For the purpose of this Agreement, distinctions on the grounds of color, race, creed, national origin,
religion, sex, age, sexual preferences, or physical or mental disability include but are not limited to the
following: denying a participant any service or beneflt which is different, or is provlded in a different manner
oi" at a dif'erent time fi"om that pr-cvided ta other participapts under this Agrelm+nt; sub.fecting a participant

to segregation or separate treatment in any way in the enjoyment or any advpntage or privilege enjoyed by
others receiving any service or benefit; treating a parti,ciflant differently from others in determining whether
the participant has satiefted any admission, enrollment qlrota, eligibility, meJroersnip, or other requirement
or condition which individuals must meet in order to be prpvided any service pr benefit; and the assignment
of times or places for the provision of services.

12. NONDISCRIMINATION IN EMPLOYHENT

Contractor shall comply with all applicable fede'al, state, end local antidipsimination laws, regulations,
and oidinances and shallnot unla*'ful!3i disci'iminate, deny, family care leave, hai"ass, oi" allaw ha;"assment

against any employee, applicant for employment, emptoyee or agent of Confractor or recipient of services
contemplated to be provided or provided under this Agreement, because of pace, ancestry, marital status,
color, religious creed, political belief, national origin, ethnip group identificatiop, sex, sexualorientation, age
(over 40), medical condition {including HIV and AIDS), or physical or mental disabilitv.

13. LICENSE AND PERMITS

Contractor shall possess and maintain all neeessafy lisenses, permitq, certificates and credentials

required by the laws of the United States, the State 0f California, 1A/PFfD and afl ather eppropriate
gcvemmental agencies to provide agreed upcn sert'lces. Failure to mdintain the licenses, pei"mits,

certificates, and credentials shall be deemed a breach of this Agreement a1d constitutes grounds for the
termination of this Agreement by IAJFFPD. Contractcr shall have in esect and shall maintain appropriate
licensure during the term of this Agreement, if applicable.

14= GONFTIET OF INTEREST

14,1. Applicable Law: Contractor shall comply with the laws and regulations of the State of

Califomia and \A/PFPD regarding conflicts bf interest, inctudin[, but not fimited to, $ 4 of

Chapter 1, Division 4, Title 1 of the Catifomla Govemmen, *o1", commencing with S 1090,

and Chapter 7 o! Title I of said Code, c+rnrnencing r',,ith S 87100 incluCing reguletions

promulgated by the California Fair political pLctices Commissioh.

14.2. Covenanti Contractor covenants that it pre$ently has no interJst and shail not acquire any

interest, direct or indirect, which would connilt in any manner or degree with the performance



of Contractor's obiigations anci

the performance of this Agreement,

AA 
'

person having any such interest shall

Clrnfranlnr anmnlalac narfnrmanaa nf

illotitication: Contractor agrees that lf

as to the applicability of any conflict of

inform WPFPD and provide all

T5. COUENANT AGA|NST CONTiNGENT FEES

Gontractor warrants that it has not empioyed or

fide employee working for Contractor, to solicit or

to pay any company or person, other than a
hrnkerene fa.c nifl nr anl, alhor nnncir{arafinnVii ivi 9Ui tvrggi giiui ir

Agreement. For breach or violaticn sf this wananty,

without liability or in its discretion to deductfrom the

the full amount of such fee, commission, percentage,

i6. STATUS OF CONTRACTOR

16.1. lndependent Contractor: it is

is an independent contractor and that

the WPFPD and Contractor. Neither

anlitlar{ ln anrr hanafilc narrahla ln
lJq, 

qui= iv

and holds the ll/PFPD harmless from

based upon any contention by any third

by reason of this Agreement or any

16.2. No Aqencv: lt is further understood

specifically authorized by this

personnel shall have any right to act on

an agent; and (2) neither Contractor nor

to bind the \llPFPD to any obligation

16.3. Iaxes: It is further understood and

any and allforms required by Federal and

including \Al2 and 941 forms, for atl of

Enforcement: There are no third-party

parties to this Agreement may seek to

hereunder. further covenants that in

will take care to ensure that no

employed. This shall remain in force until
eonricac ranr rirar{ nf l rnr{ar thie Anraamanl

5^^+ ^^a ^^ l^ :t^
touL uui I tcS ru it5 which raises any question

law or Contractor will immediately

needed fcr of the question.

any or per$on, other than a bona

this Agreement, that it has not paid or agreed

fide employee, any commission, percentage,

! lnnh na raer rl{ina, vss,.I rl, the e.*ard or making this
lArDEEtr\ ^t-^il L^,.^vYr a a L, ot tdli i idvc right to annuithis Agreentent

ent price or or otherwise resover,

fee, gift, or fee,

and agreed by ail pariies hereto that Coniractor

relationship of exists between

nor assigned personnel shall be

nf tha lA/DtrDI\ harahrr inr{amnifiac

and allclaims that be made against the WIPFPD

that an relationship exists

provided pursuant this Agreement.

agreed by all the hereto that f 'l) exceot as

neither nor Contractor's assigned

any capacity whatsoever as

assigned shallhave any right

by allthe parties

laws for income

's assigned

aries of this and no one except the

its terms.

of the \ IPFPD

that Contractor must issue

employment tax purposes,

15.4.

16.5. Control of llUork Contractor shall be solely responsible far determining the means and

methods of performing the Work.



17. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBCONTRACTS

The services and obligations required of Contnactor under this Agreemqnt are not assignable in whole
or in part. Any purported assignment in violation of this contract shall be deemed void and shall have no
effect.

18. WAIVER, BREACH, AND SEVERABILTTY

18.1. Any waiver of or failure by the vllFFPD or any of its officers, agehts or employees or the failure
of the lrl,PFPD or its officers, agents, or employees to take adtion with respect to any right
conferi'ed by this Agreement to the ITJPFPD shall nct be deemed to be a ryaiver of any additiona!
or subsequent right confened to the IA/PFPD by this Agreement,pr of any other term, covenant
or condition of this Agreement by the \ /pFpD.

18.2- lf any provision of this Agreement is declared or found to be iflegal, unenforceable, or void,
both Parties shall be relieved of all obligations arising under suctp orovision, and the remainder
of this Agreement shall not be affected by such declaration or finding, and each provision not
so affected shall be enforced to the fultest extent permitted by law.

19. APPLICABLE LAWAND VENUE

ln the performance of the services required by this Agreement, contractor shall take reasonable care
tocomplywith allapplicable Federal, State, County, and District statutes, ordinances, regulations, directives
and laws. This Agreement shall be deemed to be executed within the State of Califomia and construed in
accordance with and governed by the taws of the state of califomia.

ln the event of any dispute arising out of or relating to this Agreernent, thd parties shall attempt, in good
faith, to promptly resolve the dispute mutually between them. lf the dispute fannot be resolved by mutuat
agreement, nothing herein shall preclude either party's right to pursue ,"rba, or retief by civit titigation,

pursuant to the layvs of the State of California.

All parties agree that this Agreement and all docurndnts issued or exectrted pursuant hereto and the
rights anci obiigations of the parties there uncier anci hereuncier are subject to anci govemeci by the iaws of
the State of Califomia in all respects as to interpretation, effect and perform"n". *o interpretation of any
provision of this Agreement shall be binding upon SIFFPD unless agreed in Writing by \AtFFpD and counsel
for ttl/PFPD-

l{otwithstanding any othei- pi'ovisions of this Agreembnt, any dispute caf'rceming any questicn of fact
or law arising under this Agreement or any litigation or arbitration arising odt of this Agreement, shall be

tried in Calaveras \rtPFPD, unless the parties agree othelwise or are,stherwiFe required by law.

Contractor shall adhere to Title XIX sf the Social Sec(rity Act and conforfi to all applieable Federal and
State statutes, laws, and regulations that pertain to health and safety, labor, minimum wage, fair
employment practice, equalopportunity, and all other matters applicable to Oontractor.

20. PUBLIC RECORDS ACT

Upon its award, this Agreement shall be subject to pursuant California Public Records



Act.

21. AUTHORIZED REPRE$ENTATVE

The person executing this Agreement on behalf

the requisite legal authority to enter into this

the terms and conditions oi this Agreement. Both

Contractor and Contractor understand that the

Agreement.

22. APPENNICES

Each Appenciix referenced in, anci attached

Agreement by reference.

Appendix A: Scope of Work

Annanr{iw F!' Darrmanl Qnhar{r,laia vva avuuiv

23. CAPTTONS

The captions in this Agreement are solely for

Agreement and shall have no effeci on its

24. AMENDMENT

Notwithstanding any oi the provisions of this

Agreement. No alteration or variatian of the terms of

and signed by the parties hereto. No oral

herein shall be binding cn ani/ cf the pa:.ties hereto.

The \A/PFPD shallhave the autharity to apprcve

allocation of funds between the tasks and subtasks

to the total compensation as set forth in Section 2

increase to the total comoensation may only be

determined b;r WPFPD and by written instrument

25. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

Thrs Agreement constitutes the entire
oll nrinr naan{ia*innc .^^r^-^h+^+;I rvvvrrs(tvi is, r syi 9rvr rrqlvi io) ui qirl EEi I I

between the parties as to the language of this

this Agreement shallbe deemed to have been

or inferences concerning its terms or interpretation

26. FORCE IIIIAJEURE

The Parties shall not be liable for any failure

such failure to perform is caused by any of the fol

of any required governmental approval, civil

Contractor affirm

on behalf of

person executing

is relying on this

this Agreement

ot

or interpretation

the parties

Agreement shall

or amendment to

any) set forth above

this Agreement. Any

uoon aporoval

by both Parties.

rrrha*har rrrri++a^ ar
rY t tg(t iqt v9 I t(tgt I vt

or the construction

by the parties in

be construed

as required

labor disturbances

acts of aggression acts of God, energy or other

represents that she/he has

and to bind Contractor to

this Agreement on behalf of

in entering into this

be incorporated into thls

They are not a part of this

mutually agree to amend this

valid unless made in writing

Agreement not incorporated

to the scheduling, billing rates, and

provided there is no increase

that results in an

the aporooriate authority as

theWPFPD Contractor and supersedes

!n the event cf a dispute

meaning of any term hereof,

parts so that no presumptions

any party to this Agreement^

this Agreement, to the extent

disputes of any kind, failures



conse i-ratioft measuies, fai lure of uti I ities, mechan ical

occurrences.

h.^^t,..1^..,^^wt qqAuvvvt to,

executedlN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have this

WPFPD

Teny Miller

WPFPD Ehief

i I lqtEr tato F!r^.+^^^^ ,.t;-^^-^ ^- -i*it^-or rvr tavEJ, urpgqJgr vi sit i a iiai

on the dates indicated below

Contractor

Date

Bronwynne

Assrstant e brk

Date

Rectangle

FreeText
Board Clerk



DIX A

SCOP E WORK

Project Name Board Glerk>

'WPFPD has identified the foiiowing main tasks to by ihe

a Monthly Basrd oJ Director meetings:

o

o

o

O

o

Develop draft agendas and according to
Collect board input to inform the ndas and packets

Prepare and distribute board
Attend each board of directors tg take minutes,
prepa re authorization signature for transmittals,

Complete after meeting follow up including bank

authorizations, minute prepa

members and fire chief"

Payables & Receivables

documents, and

a

o

O

o

o

Communicate with vendors and

Prepare payable transmittals

proper vendor

Retrieve county's budget to
Prepare bank deposits

se reports and

a Annual Budget and Audit
o Assist with preparation of annual final budgets for
O Prepare for annual audit and

process
with auditors

a Ather organizstional and administrative as needed

o Ensure availability for board, clerk commun

o Maintain organized records and

o Monitor critical due dates and ndances

contractor:

e Brown Act

correspondence,
prepare checks for signing

payment

rrespondance with board

is filed

eral ledger reports

rd approval
the entirety ofthe

Rectangle

FreeText
Board Clerk

FreeText
·
			   o€€Run payroll twice monthly
			   o€€Pay appropriate payroll taxes within 5 days of each pay date
			   o€€File quarterly federal and state payroll reports 
			   o€€Provide all prior year employee W2 statements prior to January 31st
			   o€€File quarterly workers compensation insurance reports
			   o€€Maintain and file all related payroll, payroll tax, and workers compensation records

FreeText
Board Payroll Duties

Ellipse



APPEN B
PAYMENT EDULE

Project Name: r<Assistant Board Clerkl

WPFPD wi!!pay CONTRACTOR r.:pon submltted according to the payment schedule:

^\ A lt ^^6^^^^^+:^^ ^^..n^^+- 6l-r-ll - a,,i*^ ^^a) n[ uurrrPErtJgLrvrr PqIilr9rrr0 qrrgr rEYu[q arl

b) CONTRACTOR shallprovide invoices no more than monthly.

documentation it has or can

sought by the Contractor.

c) lf requested by the WPFPD, the Contractor provide any

reasonably generate to verify the compensation

d) Contractor and the WPFPD Contract Manager work in good to resolve any invoicing

discrepancies within 't0 business days after that the d exists. Should a

discrepancy result in a partial re.iection of any

revised invoice for payment.

s) invoiced, the

e) Total compensation tbr all services shall not <<$9,600 per

f) Payment of said invoices shall not be past due

the funds-

thirty (30) days \ /PFPD has received

g) lf funding for any fiscal year is reduced or by the approved for purposes of this

project as described in Section 6 of the the IAIFFPD

renciment to t

have the option to either

cancei this Agreement or to offer an Agreement

reduced amount.

h) CONTRACTOR will submit invoices to:

West Point Fire Protection District

A+tn' Chipf Terru Miller

PO Box 315

West Point, CA95255

Email: tmiller@westpointfi re.ore

shall submit a

K ro reTrecl tne

1: Assistant Board Clerk Duties $t 00 per month

6aoi ,600 per yearTrrT,1t l^.-rCTC ttr-tT tai E\.r-EEntvtAL vvgt9 rrvr tv rAvLLv

;iTeg-h.1, ii:iiti*:,iiiiri

Rectangle

FreeText
Board Clerk Duties

Rectangle

FreeText
Board Clerk

Rectangle

Rectangle

FreeText
$1,250 per month

FreeText
$15,000 per year

Rectangle

FreeText
$15,000



**Resolution 2023.04** 

 

**Payroll Processing Authorization** 

 

**WHEREAS**, the West Point Fire Protection District requires efficient and timely 
processing of payroll-related payments and transactions to ensure the proper functioning 
and financial management of the District; 

 

**WHEREAS**, it is essential to designate an authorized individual who can approve and 
oversee all necessary payroll-related payments and transactions; 

 

**NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED** that Bronwynne Wolf is hereby authorized to 
approve any and all necessary payroll-related payments and/or transactions pertaining to 
the West Point Fire Protection District and its employees. 

 

**ADOPTED** this 12th day of June, 2024, by the Board of Directors of the West Point Fire 
Protection District. 

 

_____________________________   

Julia Marsili, Chair of the Board 


